O’Briant and Associates, Inc. dba

SPORT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

505 N. Big Spring Street, Suite 303, Midland, Texas 79701
Business: 432.683.1100 Fax: 432.683.5903

APR 112008
OCD-ARTESIA

April 8, 2008

Mr. Mike Bratcher

Mr. Gerry Guye

State of New Mexico

Oi1l Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Notice of Pit Closure - 8 3 7
Big D Companies - BEPCO, LP pits 30-015~ 39

Dear Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Guye,

Enclosed please find a hard copy of an e-mail I sent to you on March 27, 2008. The e-mail was returned to
me as not able to be delivered on March 31. 1 re-sent the e-mail on March 31. An additional attempt to e-

mail you for confirmation of receipt was also returned as undeliverable. As I have been unable to confirm

that the e-mail was received, I am mailing a hard copy to you for your records.

If you have any questions or comments in regard to this matte, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

Sharon Longstreet

Adiministrative Assistant to
Debi S. Smith, ME,REPA.

Enclosures: Copy of March 27, 2008 Notice of Pit Closure e-mail
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Debi Sport Smith

From: Debi Sport Smith [debi@ sportenvironmental.com]
Sent:  Monday, March 31, 2008 10:53 AM

To: 'mike.bratcher @ state.nm.us’; 'Guye, Gerry, EMNRD'
Subject: FW: Notice of Pit Closure

From: Sharon Longstreet [mailto:sharon@sportenvironmental.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 2:01 PM

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; gerry.guye@state.nm.us

Cc: NickTomlin@aol.com; 'Debi Sport Smith'

Subject: Notice of Pit Closure

Attention: Mr. Mike Bratcher
Mr. Gerry Guye

We are providing notice that Big D Companies will be performing pit closures as approved by the NMOCD for
the following BEPCO, LP pits:

Big Eddy Unit #156 3¢ of-j’v’sw;

Big Eddy Unit #163 3¢+ %~ 3%2¥

Big Eddy Unit #164 w6 - c& - 35372

Big Eddy Unit #186 306 33752
Horned Toad 36 State #2H 3¢ o5~ 35837

This e-mail is to serve as your 24-hour notice for pit closure as well as notice for burial trench sampling.

Sharon Longstreet, Administrative Assistant to Debi Sport Smith
Submitted per dictation by Debi Sport Smith
SPORT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Debi Sport Smith, mE, REPA.

(' Briant and Asspciates, Inc.,, dba

Sport Envirenmental Services

505 North Big Spring Street

Energy Square, Suite 303

Midland, Texas 79701

Buslness: 4732.683.1100

Cell: 432.553.8555

Fax: 432.683.5003

spartens ironmental @tgwireless.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential communication and is intended solely for the use of the

addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by
mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action

or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.
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